
RE: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

From gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>

Date Wed 9/3/2025 5:56 PM

To Ruchesh Bhanushali <ruchesh@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Cc Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>; Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>

Ruchesh Ji,

Whatever you mentioned in existing SOS as CS services will not consider in vendor costing No worries, You may proceed with the new SOS, Since the existing SOS already executed with invoices to customer and will not allow to you edit now.

Hence we are requesting you to create the new SOS, moving forward either you have to mention the actual costing with supplier details or again you create for new SOS for service vendors post invoice to customer.

Thanks and Best Regards

Gangadhar M

Senior Operation Manager

Mobile: +91 97398 88411

Website: www.cosol.in

From: Ruchesh Bhanushali <ruchesh@cosol.in>

Sent: 03 September 2025 17:50

To: gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Cc: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>; Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Dear Ganga,

By creating multiple SOS against one order may create a double expense and margin/bottom line calculation will be impacted as the expenses are calculated via the original SOS - Gross margin/profit after all expenses which is already been done in the Vikray against all the respective SOS.

Creating separate SOS - with only incoming cost will again have a double cost/expense calculations in total - gross bottom line numbers.

Sincerely,

Ruchesh

Sr. Strategic Account Manager

Ph: +91-9870074006

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.

From: gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 5:46 PM

To: Ruchesh Bhanushali <ruchesh@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Cc: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>; Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>

Subject: RE: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Hi Ruchesh Ji,

In existing order there is no actual cost of services provided and vendor details, Hence request you to create the new SOS with only incoming cost to regularise the costing.

Thanks and Best Regards

Gangadhar M

Senior Operation Manager

Mobile: +91 97398 88411

Website: www.cosol.in

From: Ruchesh Bhanushali <ruchesh@cosol.in>

Sent: 03 September 2025 17:43

To: Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Cc: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>; gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Dear Trupti,

SOS has already been created against all the respective orders and added CS services and project expenses already in all the SOS during the order loading.

Sincerely,
Ruchesh
Sr. Strategic Account Manager
Ph: +91-9870074006

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.

From: Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 5:33 PM
To: Ruchesh Bhanushali <ruchesh@cosol.in>
Cc: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>; gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; Sanjeeva Kumara <sanjeeva.k@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Dear Ruchesh,

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions!

As discussed & confirmed by operation team hencefort SOS for Vendor payment will be generated to track the margin as per customer. Kindly creater the SOS as per attached sheet for SBI, HDFDC & RBL.

After creating SOS we will raise the PO to Vendor

Best Regards,
Trupti Tawde
Accounts Manager

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 9820626945

E-mail: trupti@cosol.in

Webex Room: <https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/trupti>

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.

 [LinkedIn profile](#)

From: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 2:53 PM
To: SUPPORT <support@nirmittisolutions.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>
Cc: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>
Subject: RE: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Hi Trupti,

As discussed below points.

RBL-----below site call is visit call, so only 1000/- will be paid. So kindly deduct 500/- from RBL call.

6	Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd.	MAINTENANCE,REPAIR AND INSTALLATION(EXCEPT CONSTRUCTION)SERVICES	9987	General	RBL - Jaipur	B-26, SHOP NO G-2, SDC PRIME, GOVIND MARG, ADARSH NAGAR, RAJA PARK, JAIPUR JAIPUR,RJ,302004,India	17-Aug-25	RE: Switch Faulty_517	Kindly keep engineer ready on Monday 2nd half, if the device is delivered, align engineer accordingly after confirmation from LC.RMA switch config and installation.	FCW2025B2H3	1
---	------------------------------------	--	------	---------	--------------	---	-----------	-----------------------	--	-------------	---

SBI- Mohan is taking the approval from Account manager and it will be shared soon. Hope rest all are ok.

@Nirmit: many times we have informed, if only one call is there for a month also share the tracker. From this month onwards, kindly share monthly tracker without fail.

Best Regards,

Raj

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 8884467832

rajendra@cosol.in

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

From: SUPPORT <support@nirmittisolutions.in>
Sent: 01 September 2025 20:25
To: Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>
Subject: RE: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Hi All,

Please find to attached data sheet with serial number. After activity complete I am sending all details in mail but in billing time again all details required from your side.

Regards

Nilesh Joshi

Nirmit IT Services & Solutions

7878444427

From: Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Sent: 01 September 2025 18:25

To: SUPPORT <support@nirmititsolutions.in>; Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Dear Nilesh Ji,

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions!

Please mention the Sr. No in SBI & HDFC sheet.

Also mentioned in RBL- new switch, RMA in remarks column.

Best Regards,

Trupti Tawde

Accounts Manager

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 9820626945

E-mail: trupti@cosol.in

Webex Room: <https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/trupti>

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.

 [LinkedIn profile](#)



inspiring.transformation



Connectivity
Solutions

From: SUPPORT <support@nirmittisolutions.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 10:26 PM
To: Rajendra B K <rajendra@cosol.in>
Cc: Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>
Subject: RBL_HDFC & HDFC Call

Hi All,

Please find to attached RBL, HDFC & SBI call data sheet. Kindly release the po urgently.

Regards

Nilesh Joshi

Nirmit IT Services & Solutions

7878444427